MEMO

TO: Town of Delavan Lake Committee
FROM: Delavan Lake Sanitary District
RE: DLSD Lake Management Activities for May

DATE: May 31, 2022

LAKE MONITORING RECORDS

May Precipitation — 2.42 inches
Number of Run-off events — 0
Precipitation Year-to-date — 11.78 inches
Ice On Date - January 10, 2022

Ice Off Date — March 23, 2022

April Secchi Disc Readings: Maximum — 20.0 feet
Average —12.7 feet

LAKE LEVEL
DNR Summer Lake Elevation Expectations — 927.86 feet

Average Lake Elevation - 927.90 feet

LAKE MANAGEMENT PROGRAM

Harvesters were launched on May 23" and cutting in the channels has begun. Clear cutting
is not permitted until June 15%. Staff harvested 242 yards during the first week of the 2022
seasor.

Carp disposal has become an issue.

We were approved for 2 Healthy Lakes grants for 2022.

List Stations 4 rehab is in progress to be completed early 2023.

HWY O sewer rehab is in design stage to work with Walworth County’s Road project.

Harvester modification for duck weed is still being worked on, however supply chain
issues will prevent this from happening in 2022.

Encl.: (3)
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